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About Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited

- Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited {MSBPL), a flagship Company of Maverick Group,
located at 211, Laxmi Complex, M.l. Road, Jaipur-302001 is a Corporate Member of BSE
Limited (BSE), National Stock Exchange of India Limited {NSE), Multi Commodity Exchange
of India Limited {MCX]}, Meftropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited (MSEI), and
Depository Participant of CDSL, Depository.

The Company started its Journey way back on 30th August, 2000 as a Private Limited
Company under the Company’s Act 1956, by the hame of Mantri Katta Share Brokers
Private Limited in the State of Rajasthan. The company then changed its name to Mantri
- Share Brokers Private Limited in the year 2003. The name was further changed to Maverick
Share Brokers Private Limited {MSBPL) in the year 2006.

In the year 2010, the status of the Company was changed and a fresh certificate of
Incorporation was received from Registrar of the Companies, Rajasthan upon Change of
name and Conversion from Private Limited Company to Public Limited Company with the
changed name Maverick Share Brokers Limited (MSBL) w.e.f. 30.12.2010.

in the year 2017, the status of the Company was changed again and a fresh certificate of
Incorporation was received from Registrar of the Companies, Rajasthan upon Change of
name and Conversion from Public Limited Company to Private Limited Company with the
- changed name Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited (MSBPL) w.e.f. 08.02.2017.

Our Board

The Management of the Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited vests with the Board of
Directors with a state of the Art Technology infrastructure that provides to clients with the
real time services. The Board is lead by focused, committed, dedicated, reputed and
highly experienced management personals. They are assisted by a feam of qualified
professionals from various disciplines.

Qur Presence

Our presence spans the length and breadth of the Stock Market, covering membership in
BSE, NSE, MSEl and MCX. We are also a depository participant with Central Depository
Services [India) Limited {CDSL}, providing dual benefit services wherein the investors can
avail our stock broking services for executing the transactions and the depository services
for settling them. The company has full fledged branch network at Mumbai, New Delhi
and Kolkata and 200 franchisee offices situated throughout India in over 40 cities.

Member National Stock Exchange of India Ltd (NSEIL) INZ0O00103531 | Member BSE lid
(BSE)INZ000103531 | Member Cenfral Depository Services (india) Lid(CDSL)-IN-DP-644-2021 |
Member Mefropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited (MSEI) INZ000103531 | Member Mulfi
Commodity Exchange of india Limited (MCX) INZ000103531
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MAVERICK

Notice of 248 Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that Twenty Fourth (24t) Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of Maverick
Share Brokers Private Limited will be held on Monday,30% September, 2024 at 12:00 P.M. at 211, Laxmi
Complex, M.1. Road, Jaipur-302001 to transact with or without modifications, as may be permissible, the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt:

The Audited Financial Statements of the company for the year ended 31st March 2024 and the Notes to
accounts, forming part thereof and annexure thereto and the Reports of Directors and Auditors thereon and pass
the following resolution(s) as an Ordinary Resolution(s):

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31,
2024 together with the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and
are hereby considered and adopted.”

2. To declare the final dividend of Rs. 0.30/- per share on Equity Shares for the financial year ended March 31,
2024,

“RESOLVED THAT a final dividend of Rs. 0.30/- per share as recommended by the Board of Directors of the
Company, be and is hereby approved for the year ended 31st March, 2024.”

For Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited

For Maverick Sh.'::re Brokers Pyt. Ltd.
dra —Shonrre
Company Becretary
Date: 02/09/2024 Sanjana Sharma
Place: Jaipur (Company Secretary)

Membership No.: A61874

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited
Notice of 24" Annual General Meeting
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1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself/herself
and such a proxy need not be member of the company. A proxy to be effective shall be deposited at registered office of the
Company not less than forty eight hours before the commencement of the meeting. Attendance cum proxy form is attached.

2. Pursuant to provisions of section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a proxy on behalf of not more than fifty
members and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. &
member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy provided such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

3. A copy of Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024 and statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on 315t March, 2024
together with the notes forming part of the accounts and annexure thereto, Cash Flow Statements and the Directors’ and
Auditor’s Report, thereon are enclosed herewith the Annual Report.

4. The Register of Directors and KMP and their Shareholding and register of Contracts or arrangement in which Directors are
interested maintained under section 170 and 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at
the meeting.

5. Any document referred to in the proposed resolutions hereto shall be available at the registered office for inspection except
Sunday and public holidays during all business hours up to the date of meeting.

6. M/s Big Share Services Private Limited are the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents(RTA) of the Company to perform the
share related work for shares held in physical and electronic form. All investor related communication may be addressed to M/s
Big Share Services Private Limited at its office address E-2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki Naka, Andheri (E), Mumbai-400072.
Members holding Shares in physical form are requested to inform change of address, if any to the RTA of the Company. Members
holding Shares in dematerialized form must send advice about change in address to their respectively Depositery Participants.

7. Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Companies (Management and
Administration Rules) 2014, Companies can serve Annual reports and other communications through electronic mode to those
members who have registered their e-mail address either with the Company or with the Depository. Members who have not
registered their e-mail address with the Company are requested to submit their request with their valid e-mail address to M/s Big
Share Services Private Limited. Members holding shares in Demat format are requested to register/update their e-mail address
with their Depository participant (s) directly. Members of the Company, who have registered their e-maii address, are entitled to
receive such communication in physical form upon request.

8. Members are requested to send their Demat/Remat applications, request for share transfers, intimation of change of address
and other correspondence to the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agents M/s Big Share Services Private Limited.

9. No compliment or gift of any nature will be distributed at the Annual general meeting.

10. As a measure of austerity, copies of the Annual report will not be distributed at the Annual General meeting. Members are
therefore, requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting.

11. Corporate members/Institutional shareholders (that is, other than Individuals, HUF, Trust, NRI, etc.) intending to send their
authorized representatives to attend the AGM pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, are requested to send to the
Company, a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution/Power of Attorney/Authority Letter,etc. together with the respective
specimen signatures of those representative(s) authorised under the said resolution to attend and vote on their behalf at the
meeting.

12.  Final dividend for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024, as recommended by the Board of Directors, if approved by
the members at the AGM, will be paid to those members whose names appear on the Register of Members as on Monday, 23
September, 2024.

For Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited
For Maverick Share Brokers Pvt. Ltd.

' Qe
Date: 02/09/2024 SanjaHarepaphRECetary

Place: Jaipur {(Company Secretary)
Membership No.: A61874

Mauverick Share Brokers Private Limited
Notice of 24 Annual General Meeting
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BOARD’S REPORT

To,

The Members,

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited,
Jaipur

Your Directors are pleased to present Twenty Fourth (24%) Annual Board’

s Report on the business

and operations of the Company and performance together with the Audited Financial Statements

for the financial year ended 31% March, 2024,

1. Financial Performance

The performance of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31+

March, 2024 is summarized as below-

(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars 31t March, 2024 315t March, 2023
Revenue from Operations 23,74,48,241.80 19,01,00,204.27
Other Income 72,84,690.00 2,23,56,525.57
4 . 729,
Total Income 2447,32,931.80 21,24,56,729.84
Employee Benefit Expenses 1,90,01,889.00 1.83,93,775.00
Other Expenses except Interest and Depreciation 11,75,65,451.35 11,22,69,317.76
Total Expenses other than Interest and Depreciation 13,65,67,340.35 13,06,63,092.76
Profit/ (Loss) before Interest, Dep. & Tax (PBIDT) 10,81,65,591.45 8,17,93,637.08
1,25,35,320.49 1,00,54,039.37
Less: Interest
Less: Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 20,11,366.11 17,29,168.81
Profit Before Tax (PBT) 9,36,18,904.85 7,00,10,428.90
Less: Current Tax 2,28,21,306.00 1,32,04,680.00
Deferred Tax Expenses (Credit) 11,96,327.00 97,448.00
Net Profit/ (Loss) after Tax (PAT) 6,96,01,271.85 5,67,08,300.90
36,25,11,519.03 30,58,03,218.13
Balance Carried forward from Last year
Appropriations:
Dividend 18,00,000 0.00
43,03,12,790.88 36,25,11,519.03
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet
|Basic and Diluted EPS 5.80 4.73

Bl e vm ol "L . . 1. mo#



2. Review of Operations:

During  the year under  review, the Company has earned  income  of
Rs. 23,74,48,241.80/-from operations as against Rs. 19,01,00,204.27/-during the previous year. The Net
Profit before tax (PBT) for the year under review has been recorded Rs. 9,36,18,904.85/- as against Rs.
7,00,10,428.90/- during the previous financial year. Your Directors are continuously striving hard and
looking for avenues to strengthen the current position and future growth of the Company in Broking
industry.

3. Share Capital
a) Authorized Capital:

Rs. 21,00,00,000/- (Rs. Twenty-One Crore Only) divided into 2,10,00,000 Equity Shares
of Rs. 10 /- each.

b) Issued Capital:

Rs. 12,00,00,000/- (Rs. Twelve Crore Only} divided into 1,20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.
100 /- each.

¢) Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:
Rs. 12,00,00,000/- (Rs. Twelve Crore Only) divided into 1,20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.
100 /- each.

During the year, Company has not issued any equity share with differential voting rights
hence the disclosure under Rule 4 (4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules,
2014 is not applicable.

4, Dividend and amount transferred to General Reserves

During the year under review, your Directors have approved a Final Dividend of 3.00% i.e. Re, (.30 per

equity share of Rs. 10 each for the financial year ended 31.03.2024. The dividend absorbed Rs. 36,00,000/-.
As per the Income Tax Act, 1961, as amended by the Finance Act, 2020 dividends paid or distributed by the
Company after 1st April 2020, shall be taxable in the hands of the shareholders.
The Company has not proposed any amount to be transferred to General Reserves during the financial
year under review.

5. Transfer of unclaimed dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund:
The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend

remains unpaid last year.
6. Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits falling within the ambit of Section 73 of the Companies Act,
2013 and The Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 during the financial year under review.

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited 24" Board Report 2023-2024



7. Loans from Directors and their Relatives:

The Company has not taken any Loan from Directors and/or their relatives which is required to be

disclosed as per Rule 2(1)(c)(viii) of Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

8. Web link of Annual Return :

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3) read with Section 92(3} of the Act, the Annual
Return as on March 31, 2024, in Form MGT-7, is available on the Company's website and can be
viewed at https:/ /maverickgroup.in/investor-relation/. The Annual Return will be submitted to the

Registrar of Companies within the timelines prescribed under the Act.

9, Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies:

For the Year ended on 31st March 2024, the Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture and

Associate Company.

During the year, shareholding in M/s. Maverick Financial Services Private Limited (CIN:
U67190Rj2006PTC023053) has been reduced below 20% and that Company ceased from the Associate

Company of the M/s. Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited.

10. Consolidated Financial Statements:

The Company has no Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company and therefore
preparation of consolidated financial statements is not required.

11. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments Under Section 186:

The particulars of Loans given, Guarantees given and Investments made as covered under the
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 forms part of the notes to the financial
statements provided in this Annual Report (please refer to Note No.8 to the financial statement).

12. Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with Related Parties:

The details of the related party transactions as required under section 134(3) (h) of the Companies
Act, 2013(i.e. forming part of Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties as
referred in sub section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013) read with Rule 8 of the
Companies{Accounts) Rules, 2014, in prescribed Form No. AOC-2, is furnished in Annexure A
and forms an integral part of this report. There are no materially significant related party
transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors KMP or other designated persons
which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large and approval of the
Board of Directors or shareholders was obtained wherever required. Suitable disclosure as
required by the Accounting Standards (AS18) has been made in the notes to the Financial

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited 24" Board Reporf 2023-2024



Statements for all transactions entered into with Related Parties as defined under the Companies
Act, 2013 during the financial year and was in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s
length pricing basis.

13. Auditors and their report and Notes to Financial Statements:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder,
M/s V. Bangar & Co, Chartered Accountants (FRN 003779C), Jaipur were appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company held on 30% September, 2022 for the term of five years
commencing from the conclusion of 22rd AGM till conclusion of 27th AGM.

There are no observations (including any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer)
of the Auditors in their Audit Report that may call for any explanation from the Directors. Further,
the notes to accounts referred to in the Auditor’s Report are self-explanatory

14. Cost Audit:

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Cost Records and
Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, the cost audit records maintenance is not applicable on the
company.

15. Secretarial Audit:

The Secretarial Audit is not applicable on the company as it is not covered under the provisions of
Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

16. Meetings of the Board of Directors:
During the year under review, the Company held 17 (Seventeen) Board Meetings of the Board of

Directors as per Section 173 of Companies Act, 2013 which is summarized below. The
Composition of the Board as on date is in conformity with the provisions of Companies Act,
2013.The intervening gap between any two meetings was within the period prescribed by the
Companies Act, 2013.

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited 24t Board Report 2023-2024



Name of Directors and their attendance in each meeting
Sr. No. | Date of Meeting Ramesh Kumar ) Anurag Mukut

Monri Mukesh Jain Agarwal Behari

Agarwal
1 14/04/2023 Yes Yes No NA
2 10/05/2023 Yes Yes Yes NA
3 01/06/2023 Yes Yes No NA
4 20/06/2023 Yes Yes No NA
5 14/07/2023 Yes Yes No NA
6 04/08/2023 Yes Yes No NA
7 29/08/2023 Yes Yes No NA
8 15/09/2023 Yes Yes No NA
9 25/09/2023 Yes Yes No NA
10 10/10/2023 Yes Yes No NA
11 28/11/2023 Yes Yes No Yes
12 31/12/2023 Yes Yes No No
13 12/01/2024 Yes Yes No Yes
14 13/02/2024 Yes Yes No Yes
15 16/02/2024 Yes Yes No Yes
16 11/03/2024 Yes Yes No No
17 31/03/2024 Yes Yes No Yes
Total no. of Meetings
. 17 (Seventeen) 17 (Seventeen) | 1 (One) 5 (Five)

Attended by each Director

The Board has complete access to all the relevant information available within the Company.

17. Material Changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company
During the Financial Year, The Reporting Company (MSBPL) has received the Notice of
Extraordinary General Meeting of its Associate Company, M/s Maverick Financial Services
Private Limited (MFSPL) held on 10.11.2023 for Buy Back of Equity Shares.

The Board of MSBPL has given their consents to participate in the Buyback and the Buyback of
539000 Equity shares @Rs 86.54 per Equity Share has been approved by the Members of MFSPL,
Means while following changes have occurred:
o Investment in MFSPL of the company has been reduced from 10,51,000 equity shares to
5,12,000 equity shares. Investment in shareholding of M/s. Maverick Financial Services

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limifed 241 Board Reporf 2023-2024



Private Limited has been reduced below 20% and Means while that Company ceased from
the Associate Company of the M/s. Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited.

MFSPL ceased from the Associate Company. At the end of the Financial Year, the
Company has no Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company and therefore
preparation of consolidated financial statements is not required

Apart from there has no material change and commitment affecting the financial position of the
Company occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements relate
and the date of this report.

18. Directors & Key Managerial Persommel:

During the financial year under review, the company has made following changes in Composition
of Board and Key Managerial Personnel:

Ms. Sanjana Sharma (Membership No.: A61874) has been appointed as a Company
Secretary of company with effect from 013t June, 2023.

Mr. Mukut Behari Agarwal (DIN: 00645621) has been appointed as a Director of the
company in the EGM held on 20.10.2023 after having taken prior approval from all
exchanges i.e.: BSE, NSE, MSEI, MCX,

Mr. Anurag Agarwal (DIN: 02061334) has given their Resignation Letter and ceased from
the post of Directorship with effect from 30.03.2024 after having taken prior approval from
all exchanges i.e.: BSE, NSE, MSEI, MCX.

Apart from There are no change in Composition of Board and Key Managerial Personnel. The
Board of Directors of the company duly constituted.
The Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel as on 31st March, 2024 are as follows:

5.NO. |NAME OF THE DIRECTOR DESIGNATION DIN/PAN
1 RAMESH KUMAR MANTRI Director 00178126
2 MUKESH JAIN Director 00645583
3 MUKUT BEHARI AGARWAL Director 00645621
4 GHANSHYAM AGRAWAL Chief Financial Officer AGEPA5092N
5 SANJANA SHARMA Company Secretary GHYPS8558C

After closure of the financial year, The Company has changed the designation of Directors
(Ramesh Kumar Mantri, Mukesh Jain and Mukut Behari Agarwal) from Director to Whole Time
Director of the company for 5 years with effect from 01.04.2024.

Mavenck Shamw lrokers Privale Limited
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19, Policy on Directors Appointment and Remuneration:

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company has not revised any policy
relating to appointment of directors, payment and Managerial remuneration, Directors
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as provided
under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

20. Board Evaluation
The provision of section 134(3) (p) relating to board evaluation is not applicable on the company.

21. Declaration by Independent Directors:
The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the appointment of Independent Directors do not
apply to the Company.

22. Risk Management Policy :
The Board of Directors of the Company identifies and evaluates business risks and opportunities

and developed certain procedures and risk management framework and internal control system to
identify, monitors, mitigates & reports key risks that impacts on the business objectives, which are
strictly based on the rules and regulations of the competent authority and initiated such pro-active
steps to minimize adverse impact of risk and to enhance the Company's competitive advantage.
Your company has Risk Management Team which is entrusted with the responsibility of
overseeing various business goals and financial risk that the Company faces, along with the
adequacy of mitigation plans to address such risks.

A risk Management Policy was also reviewed and approved by the Board. Presently no material
risk has been identified by the directors except of general business risks, for which the Company is
leveraging on their expertise and experience.

23. Adequacy of Internal Financial Control With Reference to Financial Statements:

The Company has established and maintained adequate internal controls over the financial
reporting and preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted(GAAP) in India. The Company has a devised internal control system
commensurate with the size, scale, complexity of company's operations and nature of the business.
The Company’s internal control system is supported by laid out systems, self-monitoring
mechanisms, and is audited by an external firm as part of the internal audit function. Appropriate
actions are taken by management to correct deficiencies as they are identified. We are in the
process of upgrading the systems and procedures to further enhance all operating systems and
controls.

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited 24th Board Report 2023-2024



24. Audit Committee:
The provisions of Audit committee under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable on the Company.

25. Nomination & Remuneration Committee:

The provisions of Nomination and Remuneration committee under Section 178 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are not applicable on the Company.

26. Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR):

During the year under review, the company meets the criteria of Section 135 of Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, but the
amount to be spent by a company as CSR expenditure does not exceed fifty lakh rupees, hence,
pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 (9) of the Act, the requirement for constitution of the
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee shall not be applicable and the functions of such
Committee provided under this section shall, be discharged by the Board of Directors of company
in accordance with the requirements of the Act.

The Company’s CSR Policy statement and annual report on the CSR activities undertaken during
the financial year ended March 31, 2024, in accordance with Section 135 of the Act and Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are set out in “Annexure-B” to this report.

27. Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy:
The provisions of Section 177(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable on the Company.

28. Sexual Harassment:

The Company is compliant with respect to constitution of Internal Complaints Committee in
accordance with Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Company is committed towards prevention of sexual harassment of women at the workplace
and takes prompt action in the event of reporting of any such incidents. Details of the complaints
received during the year under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 are mentioned below:

Number of Number of Number of

Complaints filed Complaints Complaints

during the year disposed off pending during
during the year the year

INIL NA NA

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limifed 24 Board Report 2023-2024



29. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Qut
go:

i. Energy Conservation: Conservation of energy continues to receive increased emphasis and
steps are being taken to reduce the consumption of energy at all levels. The Company has taken
steps to conserve energy in its office use consequent to which energy consumption had been
minimized. No additional Proposals/ Investments were made to conserve energy. Since the
Company has not carried on industrial activities disclosure regarding impact of measures on
cost of production of goods total energy consumption etc is not applicable.

ii. Research and Development & Technology Absorption: The Company has not adopted any
technology for its business and hence no reporting is required to be furnished under this
heading. The Company will adopt necessary technology as and when required in the
furtherance of the business.

iii. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: The Company has not earned or spent any foreign
exchange during the year under review.

30. Particulars of Emplovees:

The particulars of the employees employed by the company falling within Section 197 read
with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the company.

31. Director's Responsibility Statement:
Pursuant to provisions of Sectiont 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of

Directors of the company hereby state and confirm that to the best of their knowledge and
belief-

a} in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31st March 2024 and in the case of statement of Profit & Loss, of the Profit of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities.

d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited 24" Board Report 2023-2024



e) the Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(5) is not applicable.
f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

32. Trade Relations:
The Company maintained healthy, cordial and harmonious relations at all levels. The Directors

wish to place on record their appreciation for the valuable contribution by the employees of the
Company,

33. General
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following
matters as there were no transactions on these matters during the year under review:

i. There is no proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

ii. There was no instance of onetime settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution.

iii. There is no change in the nature of business as compared to immediately preceding
year.

iv. There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts that
would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

v. There are no requirement of a statement regarding opinion of the Board with regard to
integrity, expertise and experience (including the proficiency) of the Independent
Directors appointed during the year since the Company is not required to appoint
Independent Directors.

34. Disclosure On Secretarial Standards :

The company complies with all applicable standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India. The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable Secretarial Standards and that such systems are adequate and
operating effectively.
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35. Acknowledgment:
Your director place on record their sincere appreciation for significant contribution made by the

employees through their dedication, hard work and commitment and the unstinted trust
reposed on us by vendors, sub brokers, shareholders, clients.

We also acknowledge the continued support and wise counsel extended by the market,
financial and legal analyst, bankers and other financial institutions, regulatory and government
authorities and state government for the smooth operation of the company.

We also take this opportunity to express our deep appreciation for the valuable co-operation
made by stock exchanges viz. BSE/NSE/MCX/MSEI at all levels and CDSL, Depository for the
significant assistance for the smooth operation of the company.

By the Order of the Board
For Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited =
Maverick Share Brokers Private Limitad aﬁ'vzavmg( Ehaie Brokers Private Limited
\L g P M
: W -
M{'}ﬁecmr Ramesh Kumat Mantgi 0 000"
(Whole-time Director) (Whole-time Director)
DIN: 00645583 DIN: 00178126
Date: 02.09.2024
Place: Jaipur
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FORM NO. AOC-2

Annexure A

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013

including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto.

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

A. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship Nil
B. Nature of conifracts/arrangements/transactions Nil
C. Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions Nil
D. Salient terms of the contracts or arangements or transactions including the Nil
value, if any
E. Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions Nil
F. date(s) of approval by the Board Nii
G. Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil
H. Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as Nil
required under first proviso to section 188
Details of material contracts or amangement or transactions at arm's length basis
S.No. (A) (B) (C) (D} (E) (F}
Name(s) of the Nature of Duration of Sdlient terms | date{s) of | Amount
related party and contracts/ the of the approval paid as
nature of arangements | contracts/ confracts or by the advances,
relationship /transactions | arangements | arrangements Board if any:
/transactions | or transactions
including the
value, if any
1 Mukesh Jain, KMP 9 vears 2,07.,000.00 15.09.2020
2 Ramesh Kumar 9 years 1.96,200.00 15.09.2020
Maniri, KMP Leasing of
3 Mukut Behari Property of 9 years 1,12,200.00 | 15.09.2020
Agarwal, Relatives any kind
of Key Managerial
Perscon
4 Sunita Agarwal, 9 years 1.95.300.00 15.09.2020
Relatives of Key
Managerial Person
5 Sangeeta Maniri, 9 years 2,07,000.00 15.09.2020
Relatives of Key
Managerial Person
) Ramesh Kumar 2 years 2,07,000.00 15.09.2020

Mantr, HUF
Entities Where Key
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Managerial Person
Exercise Significant
Control

7 Mukesh Jain HUF 2 years
{Entities Where Key
Managerial Person
Exercise Significant
Control)

2,07,000.00

15.09.2020

8 Maverick 9 years
Commeodity Brokers
Private Limited
{Entities Where Key
Managerial Person
Exercise Significant
Control)

2,07,000.00

15.09.2020

9 Mukut Behari 2 years
Agarwal, HUF
Entities Where Key
Managerial Person
Exercise Significant
Control

3,60,600.00

15.09.2020

10 Akriti Agarwal Related
[Relatives of Key Party’s
Managerial Person) | Appointment
to any office
or place of
profit in the
Company

3,00.000.00

31.122014

By the Order of the Board
For Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limit~d  Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited

Mes . T

Whole-time Di:uiiur whole-time Dirgctar
Mukesh Jain Ramesh Kumar Mantri
(Whole-time Director} (Whole-time Director)

DIN: 00645583 DIN: 001781246

Date: 02.09.2024
Place: Jaipur
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ANNEXURE -B

dlabd il Bmm e —

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company: The Company’s CSR programs are guided by
Company’s Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) duly approved by the Board of
Directors (“Board”). The Company’s CSR Policy framework details the mechanisms for undertaking
various programs in accordance with section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read with
Schedule VI to the Act and the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014
(“Rules”) for the benefit of the community.

The vision of the Company is to actively contribute to the social, economic and environment
development of the unmerited communities/sections where the Company operates and to ensure the
participation of community and thereby creating value for the nation. The Company acknowledges its
origins and diligently works to address the needs and aspirations of the less privileged communities
across the nation. The Company has multipronged CSR strategy that focuses on healthcare, education
and rural development projects in coherence with Schedule VII to the Act.

The Company has identified the following thrust areas around which the Company shall be focusing
its CSR initiatives/ programmes:

» HUNGER, POVERTY, MALNUTRITION AND HEALTH: Eradicating extreme hunger,
poverty and malnutrition, promoting preventive healthcare and sanitation and making
available safe drinking water with special focus on Child life.

» PROMOTING EDUCATION,: Promoting education, including special education and
employment-enhancing vocational skills especially among children, in the belief that education
is a critical requisite for socio-economic change.

5 EMPOWERING WOMEN: Women are playing bigger and bigger role in economic field small
initiative to make them independent by providing them training of various courses resulting
into their empowerment.

» ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY: Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological
balance, protection of flora and fauna, animal welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural
resources, maintaining quality of soil, air and water, tree plantation, promoting renewable

energy and developing gardens.

3 GENDER EQUALITY AND EMPOWERMENT OF WOMEN: Promoting gender equality,
empowering womern, setting up homes and hostels for women and orphans; setting up old age
homes, day care centers and such other facilities for senior citizens and measures for reducing

inequalities faced by socially and economically backward groups.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

The amount to be spent by a company as CSR expenditure does not exceed fifty lakh rupees, hence,
pursuant fo the provisions of Section 135 (9) of the Act, the requirement for constitution of the
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee shall not be app icable and the functions of such
Committee provided under this section shall, be discharged by the Board of Directors of company in
accordance with the requirements of the Act.
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3. Provide the web-link(s) where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR Projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company:
https://maverickgroup.in/investor-relation/

4. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects
carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable: Not applicable

5. (a) Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135: Rs 5,57,59,135.21

{(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135: Rs.
11,15,182.70

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or activities of the previous financial years: NIL
(d) Amount required to be set-off for the financial year, if any: 26,528.93
(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c)-(d)]: Rs. 10,88,653.77
6. (a) Amount spenton CSR Projects (other than Ongoing Project) : Rs. 11,07,000.00
(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL
(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Ni OT APPLICABLE
(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)]: Rs. 11,07,000.00

(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year: NA

Total Amount Uns - t inRs.
Amount Total Amount transferred to Unspent CSR Amount transferred to any fund
Spent for Account as per subsection (6) of section 135  specified under Schedule VII as per

the second proviso to sub-section (5) of

Financial section 135.

Year.

in Jakhs

11,07,000.00 Amount. Date of transfer. Name of the Amount Date of
Fund transfer

(f) Excess amount for set-off, if any:

. Amount
S. No. Particular (inl akhs)
W] Two percent of average net profit of the company as per 11,15,182.70
Section135(3)
(if) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 11,33,528.93
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(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year 18,346.23
[(ii)-)]
(Two percent of average net profit of the company as
Section135(5)- 1115182
Amount required to be set-off for the
financial year 26528.93
Total CSR obligation for the financial
year 1088653.77
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programines or
Activities of the previous financial years, if any
) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years 18,346.23
f(ii) - (9

7. De ails of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Not Applicable

Sl. Prec Amount Balance Amount  Amount transferred to a Amount Deficie
N edin transferred to amount in spent in fund as specified under remaini ncy
o g unspent CSR unspent  csr the schedule vii as per ng tobe
Fina Account account under reporting second proviso to sub- spent in
ncial under section sub financial  section (5)of section 135 succeedi
Year 135(6) section(6)of year if any ng
(inRs.) section 135 (InRs.) financial
years.
In Rs.
Amount Date of
(InRs.) Transfer

8. Whether any Capital Assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility
amount spends in the Financial Year: No

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
subsection (5) of section 135 of the Act: Not applicable
For Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited (. "asu0::+ :nare Brokers Private Limited

Ve ,
whole-time Dirugigr Whole-time Director
Mukesh Jain Ramesh Kumar Mantri
(Whole-time Director) (Whole-time Director)
DIN: 00645583 DIN: 00178126

Date: 02.09.2024
Place: Jaipur
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Y. BANGAR & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
B-73, RAJENDRA MARG, BAPU NAGAR
JAIPUR-302015

PHONE NO. 0141-2364313, 2364413, 2364513
MOBILE NO. 82093-94212

E-mail ID: vbangarca@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED ("The
Company"}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31t March 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss
account, Statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statemenis,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its profit and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilifies for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report, We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of india together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under,
and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
compirises the information included in the Board Report, but does not inciude the financial statements
and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard,

Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134{5} of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards s der section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate cords in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the



assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other imegularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls,

‘that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give q true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no redlistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are aiso responsible for overseeing the company'’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibllities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individudlly or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or emor, design and perform audit procedures responsive o those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. ‘

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepreseniations, or the
ovenide of internal control.

*+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are dlso responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate intemal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
confrols.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the qudit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concem.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying fransactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
intermat control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical- rements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships /dhd ot atters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable; 7 safeguards.



Rlepoﬂ on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

" 1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report} Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of subsection (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure-A
statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable,

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and the Cash Flow Statement degit w'ith by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account,

{d) In our opinion, the aoforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014.

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3is'™March, 2024 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31t March, 2024 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,

(f) With respect fo the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reporf in 'Annexure-
B'. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company's intemal financial controls over financial reporting.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197{16} of the Act we report that being a private limited company, the
provision of aforesaid section is not applicable.

{h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company' does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position in its financial statements.

il. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts; as
such the question of commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does not
arise,

ii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the company.

(i} {a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disciosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in wiiting or otherwise, that the
intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly fend or invest in other persons or enfities
identified in any manner whaisoever by or on behalf of the company {"Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries

(b}  The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from ony
onfs) or entity{ies), including foreign entities {“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
.., errecorded in wiiting or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
'f';ﬂén‘d ar invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whaisoever by or on behalf of
e ‘Funding Party {“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on

shalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

e



{c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and apptopriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11{e), as provided under (@) and {b} above,
contain any material miss-statement.

{J) No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the company.

(K} Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of account for the financiai year ended March 31, 2024 which has
a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year
for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did
not come across any instance of the qudit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3{1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023,
reporting under Rule 11{g) of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit
trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024,

For V. BANGAR & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
(FRN. 003779C)

= \
11
|

Place: Jaipur (ASHISH SABOOQ) '
Dated: 02.09.2024 Pariner
UDIN: 24435059BKFAAE73464 Membership No. 435



V. BANGAR & CO. -

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS |
B-73, RAJENDRA MARG, BAPU NAGAR

JAIPUR-302015

PHONE NO. 0141-2364313, 2364413, 2364513

MOBILE NO. 82093-94212 L
E-mail ID: vbangarca@gmail.com

Annexure-A to the Auditors’ Report

[Annexure-A referred to in paragraph é Our Report of even date to the Members of
MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED. On the accounts of the company for the year
ended 31st March, 2024].

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

() Inrespect of the company’s Property, Plant and Equipments and Intangible Assets

(@) (A} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, inciuding
qguantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipments.

{8}  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

(b} Property, Plant and Equipments have been physically verified by the management during
the year in accordance with the phased programmed of verification adopted by the
management which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification of Plant and
Equipments at reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanations given
to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

{C) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
disclosed in the Financial Statements are held in the name of the company.

(d) The company has not revalued its Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or
intangible assefs or both during the year.

{e) As explained fo us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the
company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 {45 of 1988) and rules made there under.

(i) (a} The Company is dedling in Shares and Securities there are no physical inventories,
therefore no Need of Physical Verification. The company does not have any closing stock
of shares and securities held in D-Mat as at balance sheet sate

(b} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the
year, the company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore
rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assefs; the quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with such banks or
financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

Company has neither made investment in, companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships,
r granted any unsecured loans to other parties, during the year, in respect of which:

| —



{a) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood
guarantee, or provided secuiity to any other entity during the year, and hence reporting
under clayse 3iii) (a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b} In our opinion, the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans,
during the year are prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

(c}) No Loans granted by the Company. Hence reporting under clause 3fii)(c} is not
applicable.

(d) No Loans granted by the Company. Hence reporting under clause 3iiij{d) is not
applicable.

(e) No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been
renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given
to the same parties.

(f) The Company has not granted any loans and advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the
year, Hence, reporting under clause 3(iii) (f) is not applicable.

(iv) The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities
provided, as applicable.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
as per the provisions of sections 73 to 76 of companies act and rules made there under:
hence clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi) The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities camried
out by the Company. Hence, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Crder is not applicable to
the Company.

(vil) Inrespect of Statutory Dues;

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of
the company examined by us, the company does not have any undisputed statutory
dues, including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Saies-tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, Goods and Service Tax,
cess and any other statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities in India,
which were in arrears as at 31.03.2024 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of
the company examined by us, there are no dues of Income Tax or sales tax or Service Tax
or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax which have not been deposited
on account of any disputes.

(viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment under the Income
Tax Act, 1961.

AGAD™

~N P
#'< "\‘-\



(ix) (a)The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender. Hence reporting under clause 3{ix}(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or government or any government authority.

(c) The company has not taken any term loan during the year and hence reporting under
clause 3(ix}(c) of The Order is not applicable.

{d) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the record of
the company examined by us, fund raised on short term basis have, prima facie, not
been used for long term purposes by the company.

(e) The company has not raised any funds from any entity or person on account of or to
meet the obligations of its Associate, subsidiaries or joint venture . Hence reporting
under clause 3(ix) {e) of the order is not applicable.

{fl The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries; hence reporting under clause 3{ix}(f) of the Order not applicable.

(x) (@) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x){a)
of the Order is not applicable.

(b} During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence
reporting under clause 3(x}(b} of the Order is not applicable.

(xi) (a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year .

(b} No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c} As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints
received by the company during the year.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

(xiil} According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the record of the
company examined by us, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 with respect to applicable fransactions with the related parties and
the details of related party fransactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) {a) As per the provision of section 138 of companies act, 2013, company is not required fo
have internal audit system; hence reporting under clause 3{xiv)(a} of the Order is not
applicable.

(b} The Provisions for Internal audit is not applicable to the company; hence reporting under
clause 3(xiv)(b] »° ﬂn&%@er is not applicable.

o LY




(xv) In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered info any non-cash fransactions
with its Directors or persons connected with ifs directors and hence provisions of section 192
of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) {a} In our opinion, the Company is not required 1o be registered under secfion 45-A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3{xvi){a)}. (b} and (c) of
the Order is not applicable.

(b} According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the record of
the company examined by us there is no core investment company within the Group (as
defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and
accordingly reporting under clause 3{xvi){d) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvii} The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit
and the immediately preceding financial year.

(xvii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix} On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come
to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material unceriainty exists as on the
date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up
to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that
all liabilities faling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) (a} The According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company. there are no unspent amounts in respect of
other than ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a fund specified in
schedule VIl to the companies Act {the Act), in compliance with second proviso fo sub
section 5 of section 135 of the Act.

{b} In our opinion, there are na unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are
required to be transferred to a special account in compliance of provision of sub section(6)
of section 135 of companies Act.

(xxl) } According to the information and explanations given to us, since the Company does not
have subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xxi} of
the Order are not applicable

For V. BANGAR & CO.,
Chartered Accountan
(FRN. 003779C) QPS\GAR‘gO

. @7
JAIPUR

./
Place: Jaipur (ASHISH SABOO) %, y

. Baf AccO®
Dated: 02.09.2024 Partner i
UDIN: 24435059BKFAAE7366 Membership No. 435059



“Annexure B” to the independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause () of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS
PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibiiity for Internal Financlal Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial
Confrols over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These
responsibiiifies include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial
confrols that were operating effecfively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
inciuding adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Avditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note") and the Standards
on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10} of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Intemnal
Financial Confrols and, both issued by the ICAIL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repoiting

A company's infemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed fo provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for extermal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s infernal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detdail, accurately and fairy reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) Provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevenfion or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

ltations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
the inherent limitations of intemnal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

caollusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
ud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal



financial confrols over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the intemal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on the Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For V. BANGAR & CO.,

Chartered Accoun

(FRN. 003779C) ;0"
[N

Place: Jalpur (ASHISH SABQO
Dated: 02.09.2024 Partner
UDIN: 24435059BKFAAE7346 Membership No. 435059



MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Address: 211,Laxmi Complex M.l Road, Jaipur, Rajasthan
Phone No: 0141-4108375 Emall id: cs@maverickgroup.in .manti@maverickgroup.in
Website: www.maverickgroup.in CIN No.:U47120RJ2000PTC0146406
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2024

(Amount in Thousands)

Note As at 31 As at 31
March, 2024 | March, 2023
I. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1) |Shareholders’ tunds
{a) Share capital i 120000.00 120000.00
{b] Reserves and surplus 2 433233.50 365432.22
(c) Money received against share warrants
{2) [Share appiication money pending allotment 0.00 0.00
(3) |Non-current liabiiities
{a) Long-term bomrowings 0.00 0.00
{b) Defered tax liabilities (Net) 0.00 0.00
(¢} Other Long term liabillities 0.00 0.00
(d) Long-term provisions 3 5489.19 498490
(4} [Current liabliities
(q) Short-term bomrowings 0.00 0.00
(b} Trade payables 4 0.00 0.00
(A} Total outstanding dues of Micro enterprises and small enterprises; and 0.00 0.00
{B] Total ouistanding dues of creditors other than Micro enterprises and small enterprises 1038719.57 A44566.17
{c) Other cument liabilities 5 6417.96 7861.61
(d} Short-term provisions 6 23939.73 14124.59
TOTAL 1627799.95 958971.49
. |ASSETS
(1) |Non-cumrent assets
(q) Property, Plant and equipment and Infangible assets 7
(il Property Plant and equipments 12701.83 5926.69
(i) Intangible assets ?44.68 387.06
(i} Capital work-in-progress 0.00 0.00
(iv} Intangible assets under development 0.00 0.00
{b) Non-current investrments 8 39702.21 80518.24
(c} Defemed tax assets (nef) 9 48.66 1244.99
(d} Long-term loans and advances 0.00 0.00
(e} Other non-cumrent assefts 10 181711.02 21036.45
(2) |Current assels
(a} Current investments 0.00 0.00
(b} Inventories 0.00 0.00
(c) Trade receivables n 813241.59 280924.57
{d) Cash and Cash equivaients 12 540928.84 538072.98
{e) Short-term loans and advances 0.00 0.00
{f] Cther current assets 13 38521.12 30760.51
TOTAL 1627799.95 958971.4%
Significant Accounting Policies
Notes on Financial statements 1-23

As per our report of even dale
FOR V.BANG
CHARTERE

(FRN. 003 averick Share Brokers Private Limited

Whole-time Diractor
(Ramesh Kumar Mantri)
Whole Time Director

DIN: 00178126
For Maverick Share Brokers Pyt Ltd,

(ASHISH SABO
PARTNER
Membership No. 435059

Chink

Chief Financial Officer

icer

Jaipur
Date: 02-09-2024
UDIN: 24435059BKFAAE7366

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
FOR MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited
oz

Whole-time Dirocior

(Mukesh Jain)
Whole Time Director

DIN: C0445583
For Maverick Share Brckers Pvt. Ltd,

_Sleara

(Sanjana Shamiympany Secrelan
Company Secretary
M. No. A&1874




MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Address: 211, Laxmi Complex, M.l Road . Jaipur, Rajasthan
Phone No: 0141-4108375 Email id: cs@maverickgroup.in .mantri@maverickgroup.in
Website: www.maverickgroup.in CIN No.:Ué7120RJ2000PTCO164606
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2024

(Amount in Thousands except EPS)

Note 2023-24 2022-23
I. |Revenue from operations 14 237448.24 190100.20
1. |Otherincome 15 7284.69 22356.53 |
M. |Total Income (I +11} 244732.93 2124556.73
V. |Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 0.00 0.00
Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade 14 0.00 7426.25
Emplovee benefits expense 17 19001.89 18393.78
Finance costs 18 14145.98 12475.75
Depreciation and amortization expense 19 2011.37 172917
Other expenses 20 115954.79 10242135
Total Expenses 151114.03 1424446.30
v. [|Profit/{loss} before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (l1I-1V) 93618.90 70010.43
Vi. |Exceptional items 0.00 0.00
VII. |Profit/{loss) before extraordinary items and tax {V - V) 934618.90 70010.43
VIl [Extraordinary [tems 0.00 0.00
IX. |Profit/(loss) before tax (VII- VIil) 93418.90 70010.43
X |Tox expense:
(1) Current tax 22821.30 13204.48
Less: MAT Credit 0.00 0.00
22821.30 13204.68
{2)Defemed Tax Expense/{Credit) 1196.33 97.45
X1 |Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (1X-X) 49601.27 56708.30
Xl |Profit/{loss) from discontinuing operations 0.00 0.00
Xl |Tax expense of discontinuing operations 0.00 0.00
XIv |Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (X11-XI1) 0.00 0.00
XV [Profit {Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) 69601.27 56708.30
Xv| |Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted 21 5.80 4.73
Significant Accounting Policies
Notes on Financial Statements 1-23
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
FOR V.BANGAR & CO. FOR MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CHARTERED TS Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited  Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited
(FRN. 0037 PR
L
w- -
WHole-time Biretor Whols-time Director
(ASHISH SAB (Ramesh Kumar Mantri) {Mukesh Jain)
PARTNER Whole Time Director Whole Time Director
Membership No. 435059 . : 00178126 DIN: 00645583
For Mavenckpgivare Earo%(ers Pvt. Ltd.' For Maverick S‘hare Brckers Pt Litd.
(th?nrg ﬁaﬁ‘@ﬁ@&pmcer (Sanjana Shar@Mpany Secrelary
Chief Financial Officer - Company Secretary
Jaipur M. No. A41874
Date: 02-0%-2024
UDIN: 24435059BKFAAE7366




MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Address: 211,Laxmi Complex, M.l Road, Jaipur, Rajasthan
Phone No: 0141-4108375 Email id: cs@maverickgroup.in .mantri@maverickgroup.in
Website: www.maverickgroup.in CIN No.:U67120RJ2000PTC0144606
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 318T MARCH, 2024

{Amount in Thousands)

For the Year For the Year
Ended on Ended on
Parliculars 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Amount {in Rs.} | Amount {in Rs.)
{A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES
Neft Profit before Tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss %3.618.90 70,010.43
Adjusted for :-
Depreciation 2,011.37 1,729.17
Interest Income 0.00 0.00
Dividend Received (105.10) (183.30)
Finance Cost 14,145.98 12,475.75
Provision for Gratuity 700.81 881.45
Profit on sale of investments (5,729.03) (21,989.53)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 104,642.94 $2,924.17
Adjusted for -
{Increase}/Decrease in Trade Receivables (532,317.02) (5.623.99)
(Increase}/Decrease in Inventory - 7.426.25
Increase/{Decrease} in Trade Payables 592,153.40 (818.11)
(Increase}/Decrease in Short-Term Loans and Advances
Increase/{Decrease} in Short Term Borrowings
Increase/|{Decrease} in Other Current Liabilities (1,443.64) (2.162.76)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Current Investments - -
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Asset (7.760.61) 4,411.41
Cash Generated From Operations 155,275.06 66,156.97
Income Tax Paid (13,204.48) [16,265.84)
Net Cash (Used In)/Generated from Operating Activities 142,070.38 49,891.13
{B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES
Purchase of Fixed Assefs (9.344.14) (1.301.64}
Sale of Fixed Assets -
Purchase of Investment 40,916.03 42,462.91
{Increqse)/Decrease in Other Non-Current Assets {160,674.57) 78.00
Dividend Received 105.10 183.30
Interest Income - -
Profit on sale of investments 5,729.03 21,989.53
Net Cash (Used In)/Generated from Investing Activities {123,2468.548) 63.412.10
(C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES
Acceptance/{Repayment) of Long-Term Borrowings
Dividend Paid {Inclusive of CDT) {1,800.00) {1.200.00)
Finance Cost (14,145,98) {12,475.75)
Net Cash (Used In)/Generated from Financing Activities (15,945.98) {13.8475.75)
Net Increase/{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalent 2,855.85 99,627.48
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 538,072.98 438,445.50
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 540,928.84 538,072.98

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
FOR MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED

averick Share Brokers Private Limited

As per our report of even date
FOR V.BANGAR & CO.
CHARTERED ACC
(FRN. 003779C

YYhole-time Director—

{Ramesh Kumar Mantri})
Whole Time Director
N: 00178124

Who’e-ﬁme 13,I

(Mukesh Jain)
Whole Time Director
DIN: 00445583

(ASHISH SABO
PARTNER
Membership No. 43505%

E . N - 2

ey

foCior

For Maverick gfware rokers Pvt. Ltd.  gor Maverick Share Brokers Pwi. Ltd.

~Soaing Sastnra

(s ainansaw &y ficer
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Jaipur M. No. Aé1874

Date: 02-09-2024
UDIN: 24435059BKFAAE7346

(Sanjana ShdeR@pany Secretary




Nofes Accompanying to the financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

The Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified. wherever necessary to confirm to the current year

presentation,

1. SHARE CAPITAL

(Amount in Thousands)

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

Share Capital 2024 2023
Authorised Share Capital
21000000 (P.Y. 21000000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 210000.00 210000.00
210000000.00{ 210000000.00
Issved, Subscribed and Paid-Up
12000000 ({P.Y.12000000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 120000.00 120000.00
Total 120000.00 120000.00

1.1 The Reconciliation of the number of shares cutstanding is set out below :

Particulars

As at 31 March,
2024

As at 31 March,
2023

No. of Shares

No. of Shares

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 12000000.00 12000000.00
Shares Issued during the year 0.00 0.00
Shares Forfieted during the year 0.00 0.00
Equity Shares at the end of the year 12000000.00( 12000000.00

1.2 Terms/ Rights altached to Equity Shares :
The Company has only one Class of Equity Shares having par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each holder of equity

shares is entilted to one vote per share.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining
assets of the company, after distribution of all the preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to
the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

1.3 The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares :

Name of Shareholders

As at 31 March, 2024

As at 31 March, 2023

No. of Shares % held No. of Shares % held
Ramesh Kumar Mantri 2979900.00 2483 2979900.00 24 83
Mukesh Jain 3036600.00 25.31 30364600.00 2531
Mukut Behari Agarwal 2686800.00 22.3% 26846800.00 2939
Sunita Agarwal 645300.00 5.38 645300.00 5.38

1.4 8000000 Shares out of the issued, subscribed and paid up share capital were alloted as bonus shares in the
Year ended 31.03.2010 by capitalisation of Reserves.

1.5 Shareholding of Promoters:

Shares held by promoters at the

As At 31st March, 2024

As At 31st March, 2023

lend of the year % Change
Promoter Name No. of % of total No. of % of total during the Year
“LGAR Shares Shares Shares Shares
>
Ramesh Kumar Ma fif 2979900.00 24.83| 2979900.00 24.83 -
Mukesh Jain - 3036600.00 25.31| 3036600.00 25.31
Mukut Behari Agarw 2686800.00 22.39| 26846800.00 22.39
SdAcc  TAL| 8703300.00 72.53 | 8703300.00 72.53




Notes Accompanying to the financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

2. RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Particulars As at 31 March, | As ai 31 March,
2024 2023

General Reserve

Opening Balance 2920.71 2920.71

Add : Transfer from P&L 0.00 0.00

Closing Balance 2920.71 2920.71

Suiplus

Opening Balance 362511.52 305803.22

Add : Profit for the year 69601.27 56708.30
432112.7% 362511.52

Less: Appropriations

Dividend Paid 1800.00 0.00
430312.79 . 362511.52

Total 433233.50 36543%

3. LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2024 2023
Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision For Gratuity 5489.19 4986.90
5489.1% 4984.90

4. TRADE PAYABLES

As af 31 March,

As at 31 March,

Particulars

2024 2023
Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 0.00 0.00
Due to Others
Client Accounts 1038719.57 446566.17
Total 1038719.57 444654646,17

In Absence of any Intimation from the vendors with regard to their registration{Filing of Memorandum) under "The
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2004" and considering the company has been extended
credit period by its Creditors and payments being released on a timely basis, there is no Liability towards interest
on delayed payments during the year under the said Act. There is no outstanding Interest in this regard, Brought

Forward from Previous Years.

4.1 Trade payable Ageing Schedule as on 31-03-2024

Quitstanding for the Following period due date of Payment
Particular Less than 1 1.2 Year 2.3 Year More than 3 ;
year year otal
(i) MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
{ii} Others 1031902.75 347.18 74.67 6394.97 103871%9.57
{ii)) Disputed dues -MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
{iv) Disputed dues- Cthers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




Notes Accompanying to the financial Statement tor the year ended March 31, 2024

4.2 Trade payable Ageing Schedule as on 31-03-2023

Outstanding for the Following period due date of Payment

Particular Less than 1 1.2 Year 2.3 Year More than 3 -
year year otal
{i) MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(i) Others 439674.74 89.37 32.00 6770.04 446566.17
(iii} Disputed dues -MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
(iv} Disputed dues- Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.0OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars As at 31 March, | As ai 31 March,
2024 2023

(a) Other Payables
Transaction and Other Charges Payable 1578.61 3170.73
Outstanding Expenses 2221.49 497.85
Audit Fees Payable 90.00 90.00
Bank Overdrawn 0.00 1664.86
(b) Statutory dues

-TDS Payable 1532.86 1550.81

-GST Payable 848.50 764.64

-ESI Payable 4.20 7.48

-PF Payable 122.30 115.24
Total 6417.94 7861.461

6. SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2024 2023
Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision For Gratuity 1118.43 919.91
Other Provisions
Provision For Income Tax 22821.30 13204.68
23Y39.73 14124.59




MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED

SCHEDULE OF Property,Flant & Equipment and Intangible Assets AS AT 31.03.2024 AND DEPRECIATION THEREON FOR THE YEAR 31.03.2024 AS PER SCHEDULE Il OF THE

COMPANIES ACT,2013

7. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

(Amount in Thousands)

GROSSBLOCK DEPRECIATION NETBLOCK
PARTICULARS As On Addition Deduc As On As On During the | Adjust- As at Adjusted As On As On
01.04.2023 tion 31.03.2024 | 01.04.2023 Year ments | 31.03.2024 | Against | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
-Owned Assef
(A) Tangible Assets
{a) Building-Owned
Office 169.56 4973.14 0.00 5142.70 293 233.74 0.00 236.67 0.00 4906.03 166.63
{b) Plant & Equipment 465780 214.50 0.00 487230 3764.70 165.90 0.00 3930.40 0.00 241.71 893.11
(c) Fumniture & Fixtures 11503.43 220.33 0.00 11723.76 10654.91 147.71 0.00 10802.62 0.00 921,14 848.52
(d} vehicles 20279.23 2201.10 0.00 22480.33 18327.53 478.06 0.00 18805.59 0.00 3674.74 1951.71
{e) Others
-Computer Hardware 32044.22 855.07 0.00 32899.29 29977.50 663.58 0.00 30641.08 0.00 225321 2066.72
TOTAL (A) 6865424 8464.14 0.00 77118.38 62727.57 1688.99 0.00 64416.56 0.00 12701.83 5926.49
(B} Intangible Assets
{a) Computer Software 5314.70 880.00 0.00 6194.70 4927 .64 322.38 0.00 525002 0.00 944.68 387.06
TOTAL (B) 5314.70 880.00 0.00 6194.70 4927.64 322.38 0.00 5250.02 0.00 944468 387.04
TOTAL 73948.94 9344.14 0.00 83313.08 6765521 2011.37| 0.00 6946658 0.00 13446.51 46313.74
Previous Year Figures 72847.32 1301.64 0.00 73948.95 65924.04 1729.17 0.00 §7655.21 0.00 4313.74 4741.28

*Pursvant fo the enactment of Companles Act, 2013, the Company has g

value is being depreciated/amortised over the remaining useful lives.
** Title deeds of immovable Properties as disclosed in the finencial statement are held in the name of the company.

pplied the estimated useful lives as specified in Schedule I, Accordingly the unamortised canying
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- 8. NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

(Amount in Thousands)

Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2024 | March, 2023
A. Other Non-Current Investments (At Cost, Unquoted)
(a) Invesiment in Equity Instruments
Maverick Financial Services Pvt. Ltd. 39702.21 80618.24
512000 (P.Y. 1051000) Eq. Shares of Rs. 10/- Each, Fully Paid Up
{b} Investment in Mutua| Fund
BARODA AM INDIA LTD#BARODA MF-BARODA CREDI RISK 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 39702.21 80418.24
Less- Provison for diminution in value of Investment in Equity Instruments 0.00 0.00
Total 39702.21 804618.24
Book Value Market Value
Particulars As at 31 As at 31 As at 31 As at 31
March, 2024 | March, 2023 | March, 2024 March, 2023
a. Aggregate Value of Quoted Investments Nil Nil Nil Nil
b. Aggregate Amount of Unquoted investments 39702.21 80618.24 -
c. Aggregate provision for diminution in value of Nil Nil Nil Nil
9. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)
Pariculars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2024 | March, 2023
Deffered Tax Liability on Account of
Rate Difference in Charging Depreciation and Losses Carried Forward 48.66 1244.99
Total 48.44 1244.9%9
10. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
{Unsecured, Considered Good, unless otherwise stated)
Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2024 | March, 2023
Security Deposit 181711.02 21036.45
Total 181711.02 210346.45
11. TRADE RECEIVABLES
Parliculars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2024 | March, 2023
(Unsecured and Considered Good, Unless otherwise stated)
Client Accounts 813241.59 280924.57
Total 813241.59 280924.57




Notes Accompanying to the financial Statement for the yedr ended Maich 31, 2024

Aging of the aforsaid trade receivable needs fo be given in the under mentioned format:

Trade Receivables Aging as at 31st March 2024:

Outstanding for following pericds from Considered good Considered Doubtul TOTAL
due date of paymenis Undisputed Disputed Undisputed Disputed

Not Due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less than é months 796649.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 796649.61
6 months - 1 year 546.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 546.96
1-2Years 1902.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 1902.23
2-3Years 14123.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 14123.66
More than 3 years 19.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.12
{TOTAL 813,941.59 813241.59
Trade Receivables Aging as at 31st March 2023:

Cutstanding for tollowing periods from Considered good Considered Doubtul TOTAL

due date of payments Undisputed Disputed Undisputed Disputed

Not Due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less than é months 264,584.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 264584.82
6 months - 1 year 906.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 904.81
1-2Years 15403,93 0.00 0.00 0.00 15403.93
2 -3 Years 19.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.64
More than 3 years 2.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.34
TOTAL 280,924.57 280924.57
12. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particulars As at 31 As at 3]

March, 2024 | March, 2023 |

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

{(a) Balance With Scheduled Banks

- In Cument Accounts 13149.40 42599.95
- in Fixed Deposits with Maturity more than 12 Months 527607.75 495146.97
(b) Cash on Hand 151.69 326.07
Total 540928.84 538072.98
13. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

{Unsecured and Considered Good)

Particulars As at 31 As at 31

March, 2024 | Mareh, 2023

{a) Balance with Revenue Authorities

Advance Income Tax 16000.00 10000.00
TDS Receivable 6106.46 3897.59
income Tax Refundable 7436.82 10135.16
Income Tax Paid (Under Protest) 2353.59 3138.40
TCS Receivable 18.90 0.00
Accrued Interest Receivable from Globe 2041.64 0.00
(b) Other Current Asset

TDS Recoverable from Exchange & Depositories 1017.92 1542.94
Shortage NSE 528.48 50.19
Staff Advance 1410.99 1143.97
Prepaid Expenses 673.12 558.51

AR o




Notes Accompanying to the financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

Accured Brokerage 785.74 273.72
GST Input Credit 1.91 0.00
Prepaid GST 141,44 0.00
Stamp Duty with CDSL 4,11 0.00
Unclaimed Funds with RBI Deaf A/c 0.00 20.00
TOTAL 38527112 30740.51




Notes Accompanying to the financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

- 14. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(Amount in Thousands)

For the year

Far the year

Particulars ended ended
31.03,2024 31.03,2023
Sale of Services
Brokerage Received 158887.63 133522.32
Interest Income 69652.47 40676.84
Income from Depository Services 8295.82 5728.84
Sales of share & securities 0.00 9243.43
Other Operating Income 612,32 928.79
Total 237448.24 190100.20

15. OTHER INCOME

For the year

For the year

Particulars ended ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Interest Income

Interest on IT Refund 1436.79 0.0C

Dividend Income

Dividend Received 105.10 183.30

Dividend Received on Behalf of Clients 13.77 183.70

Other Income

Profit on Buy Back of Shares 5729.03 21989.53

Total 7284469 22356.53

16. CHANGES OF INVENTORIES/STOCK IN TRADE

For the year

For the vear

Particulars ended ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

OPENING STOCK

Stock in Trade of Shares & Securities C.00 742625

CLOSING STOCK

Stock in Trade of Shares & Securities 0.00 0.0¢

Total 0.00 7424.25

17. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

(Amount in Thousands)

For the year

For the year

Particuiars ended ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Payment and Provision for Employees 19001.8% 183%3.78

Total 19001.8¢% 18393.78
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17.1 Accounting Standard: 15 " Employees Benefits”, the discloures of Employee benefit as defined in the

accounting standard are given below:

1 Defined Benefit Plan

Present value of gratuity is determined based on acturial valuation using the projected unit credit method
which recognises each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement

and measures each unit separately 1o build up the final obligation.

2 Changes in present value of obligations

Gratuity as at

Gratuity as at

Particulars 31,03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Assumptions IALM {2012-14) | IALM {2012-14)
Discount Rate 7.37% 7.22%
Present Value of Obligation as at the end of period 6607620.00 5%06807.00
Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning of period 5906807.00 5025153.00
Expense recognized in the statement of profit and losses 700813.00 881654.00

18. FINANCE COST

For the year

For the year

19. DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION EXPENSE

Particulars ended ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
interest Expenses 12535.32 10054.04
Finance Charges 1610.66 2421.71
Total 14145.98 12475.75

For the year

For the year

Particulars ended ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Depreciation on Tangible Assets 14688.99 1660.24
Amortisation on Intangible Assets 322.38 68.93
Total 2011.37 17297

20. OTHER EXPENSES

For the year

For the year

Particulars ended ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

(a)Power and fuel

Eiectricity Expenses 1045.49 117914

(b)Rent

Rent Paid 1971.30 271591

(c)Repdirs to Machinery

Repair & Maintenance charges 1068.40 775.85

(d)Insurance AR 2

Insurance Expenses 195.47 199.37

- b"ﬂdA —




Notes Accompanying to the financial $tatement for the year ended March 31, 2024

{e)Rates and Taxes, excuding taxes on Income
Interest on GST 84,67 0.00
UD and House Tax 7.62 0.00
(f) Misceilaneous Expenses
Commission on Ticket 3.30 0.00
Website Expenses 337.20 164.64
NISM Examination Fees 85.92 44,66
(g) Administrative Expenses
Transaction & Turnover Charges 29513.37 42680.21
Brokerage paid to remissiers 6527481 38611.79
Annual Maintainence Charges 3897.11 3381.62
Membership and Subscription Charges 140.00 20.00
Payment to Auditors 100.00 100.00
Telephone and Leaseline Expenses 4497 .31 3932.25
Printing & Stationery Expenses 428.85 349.14
Professional Charges 111529 3695.40
Legal Expenses 750.00 72.00
Office Expenses 1744.76 1142.58
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 1833.37 964.59
Computer Expenses 387.17 445.93
Bank Charges 14.38 25.72
Interest on Income Tax and TDS 0.30 637.36
Business Promotion Expenses 201.71 480.52
CSR Expenditure 1107.00 72500
Donation 150.00 0.00
Share Trading charges 0.00 7.63
Total 115954.7¢9 102421.35
20.1 PAYMENT TO AUDITORS AS:-
Q) Tax Audit Fees 30.00 30.00
b) Statutory Audit Fees 70.00 70.00
lod] GST Audit 0.00 0.00
Tolal 100.00 100.00
21. EARNINGS PER SHARE
Earning per share as per Accounting Standard 20 is calculated as under :
~ For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Profit/ (Loss) for the year 6960127496 56708300.90
Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares 12000000.00 12000000.00
Basic and Diluted EPS 5.80f 4.73
Nominal Value of Share 10.00 10.00
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22. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE :-

As per Accounting Standard 18 [AS 18] on “ Related party disclosures” | the transaction entered with the related

parties are as under:-

{i} List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken place and their

relationships:

Sr. No [Name of the Related Party

Relationship

1 Mukesh Jain

2 Ramesh Kurmnar Manti
3 Anurag Agarwal

4 Ghanshyam Agarwal
5 Sanjana Sharma

& Akriti Agarwal

7 Sangeeta Manfri

8 Sunita Agarwal

9 Mukut Behari Agarwal
10 Asha Jain

Key Management Personal
& their relatives

11 Mavetrick Commodity Brokers Pvt. Lid
12 Maverick Financial Services Pvt, Lid,
13 Mukesh Jain HUF

14 Ramesh Kumar Mantri HUF

15 Mukut Behari Agarwal HUF

Enfity where KMP have
significant influence:

Note : Related Party Relationship are as idenenfified by management and relied upon by the auditors

{b) The fellowing fransactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business , as compiled

by the management and relied upon by the auditors:-

Sr. No.|Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Key Management Personal & their relatives :

1 |Remuneration Paid 1415.95 1586.71

2 |Rent Paid 917.70 1041.30

3 |Dividend Paid 1643.54 1095.69
Entity where KMP have significant influence:

4 |Rent Paid 981.60 981.60

5 |Dividend Paid 156.47 104.31

{C) In term of para 27 of Accounting Standard 18 issued by ICAI the details of Material Transaction enfered with the

related parties are given hereunder:

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Key Management Personnel & their relatives :

Mukesh Jain

Rent paid 207.00 268.80

Dividend Paid 455.49 303.66

Ramesh Kumar Mantri

Rent paid 196.20 258.00

Dividend Paid 446,99 297.99

G shyam Agarwa

Remuneration Paid 775.31 686.71
oA R .

Sanjana Sharma o) — %0

Remuneration Paid > e 340.45 0.00

* —)
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Akriti Agarwal

Remuneration Paid 300.00 200.00
Sangeeta Maniri

Rent paid 207.00 207.00
Dividend Paid 67.55 45.03
Sunitg Agarwal

Rent paid 195.30 195.30
Dividend Paid 96.80 64.53
Mukut Behari Agarwal

Rent paid 112.20 112.20
Dividend Paid 403.02 268.68
Anurag Agarwal

Dividend Paid 90.00 60.00
Asha Jain

Dividend Paid 83.70 55.80
Entity where KMP have significant influence:

Maverick Commodity Brokers Pvt. Lid

Rent paid 207.00 207.00
Mukesh Jain HUF

Rent Paid 207.00 207.00
Dividend Paid 60.80 40.53
Ramesh Kumar Mantri HUF

Rent Paid 207.00 207.00
Dividend Paid 85.50 57.00
Mukut Behari Agarwal HUF

Rent paid 360.60 360.60
Dividend Paid 10.17 6.78

As per our report of even date
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BACKGROUND

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited was originally incorporated as a Private Limited
Company on 30" August, 2000. The Company was converted from private limited company
to public limited company on 30t December, 2010. The Company was further converted from
public limited company to private limited company on 08.02.2017.

The company is engaged successfully in the business of stock and share broking and equity &
currency & Commodity derivatives (futures and options) and depository participants of CDSL.

Notes Accompanying fo the financiql Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 23 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1) Basis of Accounting

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the 2013 Act"). The company has
consistently applied the Accounting policies and is consistent with those used in the previous
year. The Company generally follows mercantile system of Accounting recognizing both
income & Expenditure on accrual basis.

While preparation of Accounting Policies, the company has followed the Companies
{Accounting Standards) Rules 2021, vide nofification no. G.S.R 432(E} dated 23rd June, 2021
including any modifications or re-enactments thereof. Beside it certain accounting
policies/practices was although followed by the company but was not specifically
written/documented, accordingly during the year management has decided to modify the
accounting policies which will not affect the financial results of the company. As prescribed in
Schedule lll of Companies Act, 2013, the company has rounded off the figures appearing in
the financial statements to the nearest “Thousand".

{2) Accounting Assumptions

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost
convention and as a going concern, not specifically referred to otherwise. The accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with generally
accepted accounting principles, unless otherwise stated.

(3)  Use of Estimdles

Preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Indian GAAP {generally accepted
accounting Principles) which encompasses applicable statutory provisions, regulatory
framework and accounting standard. This requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of
confingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations
during the period reported year end. Actual resulls could differ from these estimates and
assumptions. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in the cumrent
and future periods.

(4) roperty, Plant & Equipment and intangible Assets

(a) Valuation/Re-Valuation: - Property, Plant & Equipment comprise land and the same is
valued at cost. Costs .includes \c\;g)‘st of acquisition and subsequent improvements thereto

RS



(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

()

(10)

(1)

including borrowing costs, all relevant levies and other incidental expenses incurred to bring
the assets to its present location and condition. Company has not revaiued its Property, Plant
& Equipments during the Year.

(b) Benami Property:- in the opinion of the management Company does not hold any benami
property as defined under the "Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and Rules made
there under, No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for
helding any Benami property under the “Benami Transactions {Prohibition) Act, 1988 and Rules
made there under,

(c} Company does not have any assets (other than property where company is lessee and
the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of lessee) whose title deeds are not held in
the name of company.

(d) Company does not have any intangible assets under development.

{e) Company does not have any capital work-in-progress.

Impairment of Assets

An asset is treated as impaired when the canying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An
impairment loss is charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified
as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has
been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Recognition of Income and Expenditure

{i} Revenues/incomes and Cosis/Expenditure are generally accounted on accrual, as
they are earned or incurred.

Investments:

Long-term investments are stated at cost of acquisition. Diminution in vaiue of such long term
investments is not provided for except where determined to be of permanent nature. Current
investments are stated at lower of cost or fair market value.

Event occurring after Balance Sheet Date

No material events have occurred after the balance sheet date.

Borrowing Costs

a. Interest and other borrowing costs attributable to qualifying assets are capitalized.
Other interest and borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

b. The Company has no borowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
secuiity of cumrent assets and therefore the provisions of Section 77 of Companies Act,
2013 and rules made thereunder in respect of creation or satisfaction of charge is not
applicable on the company

c. Company has not granted any loans or advances to Promoters, Directors, KMPs and
Related Parties, either severally or jointly with any other person, during the year.

Eamings per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) after tax {including the post
tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. The numbers of equity shares are adjusted for share splits and
bonus shares, as appropriate.

Provision for Current and Deferred Tax

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the
provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1941.

Deferred tax resulting from “fiming difference” between taxable and accounting income s
accounted for usin rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on
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(13)

(14)

(13)

(16)

(17)

(18)

the balance sheet date. Defermed tax asset is recognised and canied forward only to the
extent that there is a virtual certainty that the asset will be realised in future.

Contingent Ligbilities

The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event
that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation A disclosure for a confingent liability is made when there is a possible
obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of
resources. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the
likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate. if it is no longer probabie that the outflow of resources would be required to setile
the obligation, the provision is reversed.,

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent assets
are assessed continually and if it is viftually certain that an economic benefit will arise, the
asset and related income are recognized in the period in which the change occurs.

Contingent Liabilities not provided for:

31st March 2024 31st March 2023
(Rs. In Thousands) (Rs. In Thousands)
Bank Guarantee issued by Company Bankers on
Behalf of Company in favor of:

-NCL A/C Globe Capital Market Lid. 80000.00 80000.00

-Multi Commodity Exchange of India Ltd. Nil NIL

-National Stock Exchange of India Limited &80000.00 160000.00
140000.00 240000.00

(a) Company has not advanced or loan or invested funds ( either borrowed funds or share
premium or any other source or kind of funds) to any other persons or entity (ies), including
foreign entities { intermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shall directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the company | vitimate Beneficiaries) or provided any guarantee, security or the
like to or on behalf of the ultimate Beneficiaries,

(b} Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity {ies), including foreign
entities (Funding Part) with the understanding that the company shall directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or enfities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behaif of the
Funding Party {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provided any guarantee, security or the like to or on
behalf of the Ultimate beneficiaries.

The company does not appear in the list of willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or other lender. ‘

In the opinion of the management, Company has not undertaken any transactions with
companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of
Companies Act, 1956.

Company does not have any subsidiary company hence provisions prescribed in clause (87)
of section 2 of Companies Act 2013, read with Companies {Restriction on number of Layers)
Rules 2017, are not applicable to company.

Company has availed the credit facility from Bank/Financial Institutions against the security of
its cument assets. Company has submitted the documents like Turnover details, Exchange
reports etc to the concemed Bank/Financial Institutions.

The Company does not have any untecorded or un-disclosed income during the year, in which
assessments of tax has been d under the Income Tax Act, 1941



(19)

"(20)

(21)

Company has not traded or invested in Crypfo cumency or Virtual Currency during the
financial year under review as such no other disclosure with regard to crypto curmrency is
required to be given.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR} As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
guidelines issued by Department of Public Enterprises, GOI, the Company is required to spend,
in every financial year, at least two per cent of the average net profits of the Company made
during the three immediately preceding financial years in accordance with its CSR Policy. The
details of CSR expenses for the year are as under:

During the year the company spent Rs. 1107000/-
liability on account of unspent CSR expenditure
The Annuatl report on CSR activities (disclosing t

amount spent during the year) is fumished hereunder:

towards CSR. There remains no outstanding
of the Company relating to previous years.
otal obligation towards CSR and details of

Padiculars Amount (In Rs.)
Liability of current financial year (Gross) 11,15,182.70
Less: Amount excess spent in the preceeding Financial Years 26528.93
Liability of cument financial year (Net) 10,88,653.77
Amount Spent during the year 11,07.,000.00
Excess Amount available for Set off in next years 18,3446.23
Ratios: _
Current Period Previous | % Reason of |
Name of Ratio’s period | Variance | Variance
Numerator Denominator | Ratios Ratio
Due to
increase in
. Curmrent cumrent
{a) Current Ratio Curmrent Assets Liabiities 1.30 1.81 {28.17) asset and
current
ligbilitie s
{b} Debt Equity Totai Short term | Shareholders
Ratio debt Equity NA NA NA NA
Eaming before
. Interest, tax
g:g z:abteSeRrgtl;;e and Debt services NA NA NA NA
verga depreciation &
amortization
{(d) Retum On Equity | Net Profit After | Shareholders
(ROE) Tax Equity 0.13 0.12 7.43 NA
( e} Inventory Cost of Goods Average
Tumover Ratio sold Inventory NA NA NA NA
Ratio has
{f} Trade Av reduced
- erage
Receivables Revenue from due to
Tumover Operations RecT;?v%ebles 0.43 0.68 (36.50} ingrease in
Ratio Trade
Receivable
(g} Trade Payables - Average
Tumover ;‘3:;;:2': Trade NA NA NA NA
Ratio Payables
Ratio has
{h) Net Capital Revenue from Working increased
. . X 0.73 0.50 47.14 due fo
Tumover Ratio Operations Capital increase in
Revenue
AR
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(23)

(24)

(25)

(2¢)

(27)

(28)

(29)

(30)

(31)

. . Net Profit After | Revenue from
{i} Net Profit Ratio Tax Operations 0.29 0.30 {1.74) NA
(i) Return On . )
; Earning before Capital
Capital 0.19 017 14.39 NA
Employed(ROCE) Interest & Tax Employed
(k) Return Cn Cost of
Investment Net Income Investment 0.13 0.12 7.43 NA

In the opinion of the Board, all assets other than Property, Plant & Equipment & Intangible
Assets and Non Current Investments have a realizable vaive in the ordinary course of business
which is not less than the amount at which it is stated.

During the year the Company has not accepted any deposit faling within the ambit of
Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014,

The Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company {SMC) as defined in the General
Instructions in respect of Accounting Standards specified in Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013. Accordingly, the Company has complied with the Accounting Standards as applicable
to a Small and Medium Sized Company.

There are no outstanding dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and thus no information
in this respect is disclosed.

Foreign Exchange Earning/Outgo Nil
CIF Value of Import Nil

There was no employee of the Company during the year drawing remuneration @ Rs.
10200000/- P.A. or more if employed for whole of the year or Rs. 850000/- P.M. more if
employed for part of the year.

Figures of the previous year have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reciassified
wherever necessary, to make them comparable with the current year figures.

The provisions of sections 230 to 237 of The Companies Act 2013,"Scheme of arangement
approved by the Competent Authority' are not applicable on company.

Operating Cycle

Based on the nature of products/activities of the Company and the normal time between
acquisition of assets and their realization in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has
determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of the assets and
liabilities as curent and non-current.

The other additional disclosures and information {not specifically disclosed) as required by
Schedule lll are either Nil or Not Applicable.



